Manzano Oil Corporation P.O. Box 2107
Roswell, New Mexico 88202-2107
(505) 623-1996
FAX (505) 625-2620

August 4, 1992

0il Conservation Division
P.0. Box 1980
Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

Attn: Evelyn Downs

Re: Federal Lease #NM 60414
Clemmons Sunburst Federal #2
Sec 13, T9S, R32E, N.M.P.M.
Lea County, NM

Dear Evelyn:

It has been brought to the attention of Manzano that there were
forms on the captioned well that were not filed with BIM and the
OCD. Therefore, I have enclosed the C-104, one copy of the logs,
and two copies of the deviation survey on the captioned well.

If you need any further information, please contact me at the
letterhead address.
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